Fairfield Museum

From: Fairfield Museum [fairfieldmus@truvista.net]
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 5:13 PM

To: 'scmar@juno.com’

Subject: RE: Hartin questions

Brent,

Here is what I pulled from the hanging files on Hartin and Stevenson: Had at first thought
the Harden and Hartin names would mesh but they appear to be different. As you likely already
know, in the 1850 census there is a Hartin household #295 composed of Amelia (age 50),
Hilliard, age 25, Christiana, age 18, and Margaret, age 20. As you mention, in 1829 there is
a Jacob with 5 in his family. However this previous family of women is the right one. A
note in the family file says that the home of Amelia (Permelia!) Hartin is near Laban Trapp
and Wm. A. McCreight. I find in the Trapp file that the Trapps were early landowners in the
area later to be township 10 of the 1876 period, while I would imagine this McCreight to be a
son of the early Jackson Creek/Little River area McCreights, maybe a son of the
craftsman/ginmaker in Winnsboro. I didn't track down this McCreight residence.

In the Stevenson files, I find that "long Robin™ Robert (over 6 ft. tall, 1799-1886)
Stevenson, was the son of John (cripple born 1751 Antrim, died 1808 in Fairfield and buried
at New Hope ARP in Douglass/Albion community) and Janet Murdock Stevenson(1757-1852). Long
Robin married first Elizabeth Brice who died a year later (no children), then Rebecca
Margaret Hartin on Jan 14, 1855. She was the daughter of Joseph Gibson Hartin (1780-1845),
elder at Horeb Presbyterian (also in Township 10 also called Bethel) and his wife Permelia
Bower Hartin (died 1864). Their children were James Munroe, Mary Catherine (married John E.
Robinson), William Hilliard (Baptist preacher who married Frances Rhine),Jane Brown, Rebecca
Margaret, and Christiana.

I hope this helps...

-

-Pelham g
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Subject: Re: Hartin questions

There is possibly a connection across the Chester County line. There was a Robert Hartin who
died in Chester District in 1853 "aged about 85 years" who probably belongs to the Fairfield
County family. Thank you very much. I don't know much else. There appears to be three men
named Jacob Hartin in Fairfield District 1820-1840!

Brent

Do THIS before eating carbs &#40;every time&i#41;
1 EASY tip to increase fat-burning, lower blood sugar & decrease fat storage
http://thirdpartyoffers.juno.com/TGL3141/5388e02f3d6f7602f1a37st@4vuc
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
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From: scmar@juno.com

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 7:19 PM
To: fairfieldmus@truvista.net
Subject: Hartin questions

Dear Pelham,

My information is a little more complete now. Margaret Hartin, born c1830), married an
older, wealthy man, Robert Stevenson, born c1799. Any help on Margaret Hartin's parentage
(her mother was Amelia/Permelia), would be wonderful.

Yours,

Brent Holcomb

Do THIS before eating carbs &#40;every time&#41;
1 EASY tip to increase fat-burning, lower blood sugar & decrease fat storage
http://thirdpartyoffers.juno.com/TGL3141/5387c0c09a92040c06494st03vuc
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To: scmar@juno.com
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
know, in the 1850 census there is a Hartin household #295 composed of Amelia (age 59),
Hilliard, age 25, Christiana, age 18, and Margaret, age 20.

I am trying to find something about the Hartin family of Fairfield County. I don't know
if you still have the genealogy files which were in the museum years ago. Amelia/Permelia
Hartin was born c1795-1800, and had several children: Mary Colvin Hartin who married a
Robinson; Rev. William Hilliard Hartin, and a daughter Margaret who married a very wealthy
man by the name of Stevenson (between 1850 and 1860). I am trying to find the name of Amelia
or Permelia's husband and more information. Any help will be appreciated.
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
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